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Expanded List of Condition Headings for Application no. 0030/17

s Time limit for reserved matters

. Scéle, layout, design, landscaping and final details of access point to be approved as
reserved matters '

« Approved Plans

* Development to be restricted to a maximum of 25 dwellings

» Details of finished ground floor levels to be approved

e Construction management details to be approved prior to commencement

» Surface water details to be approved prior to commencement and to include infiltration
testing and runoff/flowpath modelling

¢ Programme of archaeological investigation and post-investigation assessment

* Highways —restriction on access road gradient

¢ Highways — road widening, footway provision and warning signs

* Highways — details of estate roads

* Highways —roads serving dwellings completed to base course prior to their occupation

¢ Highways — vehicular access from Little London Hill only

» Highways — provision and retention of manoeuvring and parking areas

e Highways - visihility splays

* Highways — restriction on development in visibil-ity splays

¢ Protected species mitigation

* Tree protection details
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JIan Ward
From: David Pizzey
Sent: 11 August 2017 11:.00
" To: lan Ward
Subject: 0030/17 Little London Hill, Debenhar.
lan

| have no objection in principle to this application as the trees affected are either of limited amenity value
and/or poor condition. If you are minded to recommend approval then we will require details of protection
measures for retained trees, this can be dealt with under condition.

Regards
David

David Pizzey FArborA

Arbaricultural Officer

Hadleigh Office: 01473 826662

Needham Market office: 01449 724555
david.pizzey@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
www.babergh.gov.uk and www.midsuffolk.gov.uk

Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils — Working Together

Here’s how to contact us
from 1 October 2017

www.babergh.gov.uk
7 www.midsuffolk.gov.uk

0300 123 4000

Baberghs and Mid Suffolk District Counails,
Endeavour House, 8 Russell Read,
Ipswich, 1P1 2BY -

Please be advised that any comments expressed in this email are offered as a informal professional opinion unless otherwise
stated and are given without prejudice to any decision or action the Council may take in the future. Please check with the email’'s
author if you are in any doubt about the status of the content of this email. Any personal information contained in correspondence
shall be dealt with in accordance with Mid Suffolk and Babergh District Counci’s Data Protection pohcy and the provisions of the
Data Protection Act as found on both Council's websites.




